
From: Caroline Busbridge
Sent: 4/19/2012 7:26:37 PM
To: Vasie Papadopoulos
CC: Jessica Kosmack; Nancy Pogue; Andrea Gusen
Subject: Niagara: comm plan revised
Attachments: CommPlan_ServiceChanges_Niagara2012.doc; StakeholderPlan_ServiceChanges_Niagara2012.xls

Hi Vasie,

Here is the Niagara communications plan, revised to include the Niagara-on-the-Lake service (as highlighted in yellow). I've also attached the supplementary Stakeholder Plan.

Please note the following potential stakeholder issue, as noted in both plans:

For the NOTL shuttle, this is the first time a bus stop has been placed in downtown Niagara-on-the-Lake. The GO stop will displace existing street parking and landscaping due to minor curb construction, which is required to ensure accessibility. The town has requested the opportunity to table the service and construction at council prior to an announcement by the Ministry. It is our understanding that construction cannot begin until the approval of council has been confirmed.

Let me know if you have any comments.

Thanks!
Caroline

Caroline Busbridge
Communications Coordinator
Strategic Communications
Metrolinx - GO Transit
caroline.busbridge@metrolinx.com
(416) 869-3600 x5540

 If possible and practical, please avoid printing this e-mail